Angelique Turner

Manteca, CA 95337 Angelique.aturner@gmail.com +1 510 599 2094

Highly dedicated and outcome-driven registered nurse with 1 year of acute care experience at a Level I trauma center seeking the opportunity to strengthen foundation skills and provide exceptional patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Staff Nurse II

Kaiser Permanente January 2022 to Present

- Provides nursing care to patients with post-surgical procedures, acute/chronic medical illnesses.
- Advocates the needs of, and assists patients and significant others in receiving proper medical care during hospitalization.
- Coordinates with patient, family, social worker, attending physician in planning and facilitating discharge and continuing needs for home care or transfer to an extended care facility.
- Coordinates flow from Ed, OR/PACU, PCU, CCU, or direct admit patients from home or Physician's office and assign to appropriate room and nurse on duty.
- Ensured efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens.

Clinical Nurse II

UC Davis Medical Center - Sacramento, CA April 2021 to January 2022

- Collaborate with surgeons & professional medical staff regarding patient care plans
- Circulated, scrubbed, and assisted with a variety of surgical cases in a variety of specialties including Urology, General, ENT, Gyn, Neuro, and Ortho/Spine
- Provide high quality care across the lifespan to varied medical & surgical patients with conditions including abdominal surgeries, breast reconstruction, prostate resections, craniotomies, ortho trauma and spine.
- Interpret patient information including laboratory values, imaging, and patient assessment to make critical decisions about needed actions
- Minimize risk for patient injury by implementing proper planning, positioning, prepping, and monitoring.

Mental Health Technician

Fremont Hospital - Fremont, CA May 2018 to February 2019

- · Monitored patients' physical and emotional well-being and reported unusual behavior or physical ailments to medical staff.
- · Documented state of patients' physical condition using devices such as thermometers or blood pressure gauges.

Retail Sales Consultant

AT&T Mobility - San Leandro, CA February 2011 to February 2016

- \cdot Assist customers with product and service education when necessary for both in store and post transaction customer support.
- · Work in conjunction with management for all monthly counts, reporting, and providing documentation for operational coaching opportunities for management follow up.
- · Coordinated between billing department and customers to resolve problems.
- · Greeted customers in a timely fashion, while quickly determining their needs.

Education

Bachelor of Science in (B.S.) Nursing

Samuel Merritt University - Oakland, CA

December 2020

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: June 2024

State: CA

Skills

- Nursing (1 year)
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Patient assessment
- Medication Administration
- Care plans
- Epic
- scrub nurse
- Basic IV (1 year)
- Medical Office Experience
- Triage
- Medical Records
- Patient Care
- Experience Administering Injections
- Teaching
- Phlebotomy
- Laboratory Experience

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

CPR Certification

AED Certification